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Division Memorandum
No. EH . 5.2018

To: Public Elementary/ Secondary School Heads
SPG/SSG Teacher Advisers

From: AGUSTIN . CEPE, Ph.D., CESOQ VI
Schools Pivision Superintendent il

Subject: ELECTION CALENDAR FOR SUPREME PUPIL GOVERNMENT (SPG) AND

SUPREME STUDENT GOVERNMENT (SSG) FOR SY 2018-2019
Date: February 15, 2018

1. Pursuant to DepEd Order No.47, s5.2014 entitled Constitution and By —Laws of the
Supreme Student Government and Supreme Pupil Government in Elementary and
Secondary Schools and DepEd Order no.11 5.2016 Additional Guidelines on Constitution
and by - Laws on Supreme Pupil Government and Supreme Student Government in
Elementary and Secondary Schools, the following dates shall be observed during the
conduct of the elections for SY 2018-2019 in Supreme Pupil Government (SPG) and
Supreme Student Government (SS5G).

2. Please refer enclosure unnumbered memo from the Central Office dated February 12,
2018 entitled Election Calendar for Supreme Pupil (SPG) and Supreme Student
Government (SSG) SY 2018-2019 for your reference.

3. For information, guidance and compliance.

Person Concerned
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